
MEMORANDUM
April 11, 2024

TO: Dr. Jaime Crabb, Chair
Academic Senate

FROM: Dr. Anne Dahlman, Provost & Vice President
Academic Affairs

RE: Senate Actions of 9 April 2024

Pursuant to the memorandum of April 11, 2024, I am pleased to approve the following
recommendations from the Academic Senate’s April 9, 2024 meeting:

A.Memorandum Renumbering BI207 and BI208 from Registrar

B. May Graduation List

C. Graduate Programs Committee GPC Report 3-29-24 AN, SW recommending:
(Please note: rules were suspended to bring this forward to a second reading.)

1. Department of Sociology and Anthropology

New courses
1. AN 565 Graduate Forensic Anthropology (4 credits)
2. AN 568 Seminar: Topics in Forensic Anthropology (2 credits)
3. AN 573 Graduate Human Osteology (4 credits)

2. Department of Biology

Masters in Biology
New courses

1. BI 507 Developmental Biology (4 credits)

3. Department of Social Work

Masters in Social Work
New courses

1. SW 532 Clinical Methods with Children and Adolescents (3 credits)
2. SW 614 Clinical Assessment and Intervention with Individuals (3 credits)

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kXbm1MLb-OYifhy4b8R-FWmXvlj7ZOXM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1krgjrvD3d8Yugs2e5VgIQ3dug6z0iT1j/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vdPDQWRfHYFIzGvefBphY6jN3MgjIff7/view?usp=sharing


Program Changes
1. Change Admissions Requirements:

a. Reduce Letters of recommendation
b. Eliminate biology and research prerequisites

2. Curriculum Change:
The new course SW 614 will replace SW 611 as a requirement for the Advanced
Generalist concentration.
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